



POL 33-5

Classification

Department of State

154164

TELEGRAM

Handwritten initials

37

INDICATE:
 COLLECT
 CHARGE TO

11 SEP 69 21 30z

DISTRIBUTION	ACTION: USMission NATO	IMMEDIATE
	ALL NATO CAPITALS	IMMEDIATE
	USMission GENEVA	IMMEDIATE
	INFO: Amembassy CANBERRA	
	Amembassy MOSCOW	
	Amembassy TOKYO	
	USMission USUN NEW YORK	
	STATE	
	LIMDIS	
	DISTO	
SUBJECT: Soviet Seabeds Proposal		
REF: STATE 150814 (NOTAL) <i>x Rpl 33-8</i>		

154164

Following is text of new US draft treaty we propose to present to Soviet Co-Chairman subject to NAC green light (see septel for instructions):

DRAFT TREATY ON PROHIBITION OF THE
EMPLACEMENT OF NUCLEAR WEAPONS AND OTHER WEAPONS
OF MASS DESTRUCTION ON THE SEA-BED AND THE
OCEAN FLOOR AND IN THE SUBSOIL THEREOF

The States Parties to this Treaty,

(7)

DRAFTED BY: ACDA/GC:WWHancock:jen	DRAFTING DATE 9/11/69	TEL. EXT. 23612	APPROVED BY: ACDA/D - Gerard Smith
--------------------------------------	--------------------------	--------------------	---------------------------------------

CLEARANCES: OSD

DOD/ KSA - Mr. Packard (draft) <i>eg</i>	L - Mr. Stevenson (draft) <i>eg</i>
AEC - Mr. Labowitz (draft) <i>eg</i>	EUR - Mr. Hillenbrand (draft) <i>eg</i>
ACDA/IR - Mr. Gleysteen <i>eg</i>	IO - Mr. Greene (draft) <i>eg</i>
	J/PM - Mr. Shaw (draft) <i>eg</i>

Redacted classification

Classification

FORM DS-322
4-68

DECLASSIFIED
PA/HO Department of State
E.O. 12958, as amended
August 6, 2007

Authority NND 98000
By: *EMARA* Date 2/9/07



Classification

Department of State TELEGRAM

INDICATE:

COLLECT

CHARGE TO

DISTRIBUTION

~~SECRET~~

page 2

Recognizing the common interest of mankind in the progress of the exploration and use of the seabed and the ocean floor for peaceful purposes,

Considering that the prevention of a nuclear arms race on the sea-bed and the ocean floor serves the interests of maintaining world peace, reduces international tensions, and strengthens friendly relations among States,

Convinced that this Treaty constitutes a step towards ~~the complete prohibition of military activities on the seabed and the ocean floor and in the subsoil thereof~~ a treaty on general and complete disarmament under strict and effective international control, and determined to continue negotiations to this end,

DRAFTED BY:

DRAFTING DATE

TEL. EXT.

APPROVED BY:

CLEARANCES:

Classification

FORM DS-322
4 - 68

DECLASSIFIED
PA/HO Department of State
E.O. 12958, as amended
August 6, 2007

Authority NND 94000
By EMARA Date 2/9/07



Classification

Department of State TELEGRAM

INDICATE:

COLLECT

CHARGE TO

DISTRIBUTION

~~XXXXX~~

page 3

7

Convinced that this Treaty will further the purposes and principles ~~principles and purposes~~ of the Charter of the United Nations, in a manner consistent with the principles of international law and without ~~if~~ infringing the freedoms of the high seas,

Have agreed as follows:

ARTICLE I

1. The States Parties to this Treaty undertake not to emplant or emplace on the seabed and the ocean floor and in the subsoil thereof beyond the maximum contiguous zone provided for in the 1958 Geneva Convention on the Territorial Sea and the Contiguous Zone any objects with nuclear weapons or any other types of weapons of mass destruction, as well as structures, launching installations or any other facilities specifically designed for ~~xxxx~~ storing, testing or using such weapons.

DRAFTED BY:

DRAFTING DATE

TEL. EXT.

APPROVED BY:

CLEARANCES:

FORM DS-322
4-68

Classification

DECLASSIFIED
PA/HO Department of State
E.O. 12958, as amended
August 6, 2007

Authority NND 96000
By EFINARA Date 2/9/07



Classification

Department of State TELEGRAM

INDICATE:
 COLLECT
 CHARGE TO

DISTRIBUTION

~~XXXXX~~ page 4 7

The undertakings of paragraph 1 of this Article

2. / ~~XXXXXX~~ shall also apply within the maximum contiguous zone referred to in paragraph 1 of this Article, except that within that zone they shall not apply to the coastal State ~~XXXXXX~~ or to any other State acting pursuant to agreement with the coastal State.

~~XXXXXX~~

3. The States Parties to this Treaty undertake not to assist, encourage or induce any State to commit actions prohibited by this Treaty and not to participate in any other way in such actions.

ARTICLE II

1. For the purpose of this Treaty the outer limit of the contiguous zone referred to in Article I shall be measured from the low water line along the coast as marked on large-scale charts officially recognized by the coastal

DRAFTED BY:	DRAFTING DATE	TEL. EXT.	APPROVED BY:
-------------	---------------	-----------	--------------

CLEARANCES:

Classification

FORM DS-322
4-68

DECLASSIFIED
PA/HO Department of State
E.O. 12958, as amended
August 6, 2007

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 9000
By EFNARA Date 2/9/07



Classification

Department of State TELEGRAM

INDICATE:

COLLECT

CHARGE TO

DISTRIBUTION

~~XXXXXX~~

page 5

7

state and from closing lines across bays and rivers that are drawn in the manner specified in Articles 7 (paragraphs 1 through 5) and 13 of the 1958 Geneva Convention on the Territorial Sea and the Contiguous Zone.

2. Nothing in this Treaty shall be interpreted as supporting or prejudicing the position of any State Party with respect to rights or claims which such State Party may assert, or with respect to recognition or nonrecognition of rights or claims asserted by any other State, related to waters off its coasts, or to the seabed and the ocean floor.

ARTICLE III

1. In order to promote the ~~objective~~ objectives and ensure the observance of the provisions of this Treaty, the States Parties to the Treaty shall have the right to verify the activities of other States Parties to the Treaty on the sea-bed and the ocean floor and in the subsoil thereof

DRAFTED BY:

DRAFTING DATE

TEL. EXT.

APPROVED BY:

CLEARANCES:

FORM DS-322
4 - 68

Classification

DECLASSIFIED
PA/HO Department of State
E.O. 12958, as amended
August 6, 2007

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 94000
By EPNARA Date 2/9/07



Classification

Department of State TELEGRAM

INDICATE:

- COLLECT
- CHARGE TO

DISTRIBUTION

~~XXXXXX~~ page 6 7

maximum contiguous referred to
beyond the ~~maximum~~ zone, ~~as defined~~ in Article II, if
these activities raise doubts concerning the fulfillment
of the obligations assumed under this Treaty, without
interfering with such activities or otherwise infringing
rights recognized under international law, including the
freedoms of the high seas.

2. The right of verification recognized by the
States Parties in paragraph 1 of this Article may be
exercised by any State Party using its own means or with
the assistance of any other State Party.

3. The States Parties to the Treaty undertake to
consult and to cooperate with a view to removing doubts
concerning the fulfillment of the obligations assumed
under this Treaty.

ARTICLE IV

Any State Party to the Treaty may propose amendments.

DRAFTED BY:	DRAFTING DATE	TEL. EXT.	APPROVED BY:
-------------	---------------	-----------	--------------

CLEARANCES:

Classification

FORM DS-322
4-68

DECLASSIFIED
PA/HO Department of State
E.O. 12958, as amended
August 6, 2007

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 9900
By EFNARA Date 2/9/07



Classification

Department of State TELEGRAM

INDICATE:

COLLECT

CHARGE TO

DISTRIBUTION

~~XCHONK~~

page 7

to this Treaty. Amendments must be approved by a majority of the votes of all the States Parties to the Treaty, including those ~~x~~ of all the States Parties to this Treaty possessing nuclear weapons, and shall enter into force for each State Party to the Treaty accepting such amendments upon their acceptance by a majority of the States Parties to the Treaty, including the States which possess nuclear weapons and are Parties to this Treaty. Thereafter the amendments shall enter into force for any other Party to the Treaty after it has accepted such amendments.

ARTICLE V

Each Party to this Treaty shall in exercising its national sovereignty have the right to withdraw from this Treaty if it decides that extraordinary events related to the subject matter of this Treaty have

DRAFTED BY:

DRAFTING DATE

TEL. EXT

APPROVED BY:

CLEARANCES:

FORM DS-322
4 - 68

Classification

DECLASSIFIED
PA/HO Department of State
E.O. 12958, as amended
August 6, 2007

Authority NND 96000
By EMARA Date 2/9/07
DECLASSIFIED



Classification

Department of State TELEGRAM

INDICATE:

COLLECT

CHARGE TO

DISTRIBUTION

~~XXXXX~~

page 8

jeopardized the supreme interests of its country. It shall give notice of such withdrawal to all other Parties to the Treaty and to the United Nations Security Council three months in advance. Such notice shall include a statement of the extraordinary events it considers to have jeopardized its supreme interests.

ARTICLE VI

1. This Treaty shall be open for signature to all States. Any State which does not sign the Treaty before its entry into force in accordance with paragraph 3 of this Article may accede to it at any time.

(Footnote: US does not plan to agree to inclusion of paragraph in any Co-Chairmen joint recommendation until all other provisions of treaty are agreed upon.)

2. This Treaty shall be subject to ratification by signatory States. Instruments of ratification and of

DRAFTED BY:

DRAFTING DATE

TEL. EXT.

APPROVED BY:

CLEARANCES:

FORM DS-322
4-68

Classification

DECLASSIFIED
PA/HO Department of State
E.O. 12958, as amended
August 6, 2007

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 99000
By EMARA Date 2/9/07



Classification

Department of State

TELEGRAM

INDICATE:

COLLECT

CHARGE TO

DISTRIBUTION

~~XXXXXX~~

page 9

accession shall be deposited with the Governments of _____, which are hereby designated the Depositary Governments.

3. This Treaty shall enter into force after the deposit of instruments of ratification by twenty-two governments, including the Governments designated as Depositary Governments of this Treaty.

4. For States whose instruments of ratification or accession are deposited after the entry into force of this Treaty it shall enter into force on the date of the deposit of their instruments of ratification or accession.

5. The Depositary Governments shall forthwith notify the Governments of all States signatory and acceding to this Treaty of the date of each signature, of the date of deposit of each instrument ~~xx~~ of

DRAFTED BY:

DRAFTING DATE

TEL. EXT.

APPROVED BY:

CLEARANCES:

Classification

DECLASSIFIED
PA/HO Department of State
E.O. 12958, as amended
August 6, 2007

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 98000
By: ENARA Date 2/9/07



Classification

Department of State

TELEGRAM

INDICATE:

- COLLECT
- CHARGE TO

DISTRIBUTION

~~SECRET~~

page 10

ratification or of accession, of the date of the entry into force of this Treaty, and of the receipt of other notices.

be

6. This Treaty shall/registered by the Depositary Governments pursuant to Article 102 of the Charter of the United Nations.

ARTICLE VII

This Treaty, the English, Russian, French, Spanish and Chinese texts of which are equally authentic, shall be deposited in the ~~SECRET~~ archives of the Depositary Governments. Duly certified copies of this Treaty shall be transmitted by the Depositary Governments to the Governments of the States signatory and acceding thereto.

In witness whereof the undersigned, being duly authorized thereto, have signed this Treaty.

Done in ___ at ___ this ___ day of ___, ____.

END

DRAFTED BY:	DRAFTING DATE	TEL. EXT.	APPROVED BY:
-------------	---------------	-----------	--------------

CLEARANCES:

Classification

FORM DS-322
4-68

DECLASSIFIED
PA/HO Department of State
E.O. 12958, as amended
August 6, 2007

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NND 94000
By EPNARA Date 2/9/07